

# Dr. Juan Di Leo Razuk, PT, CMP, Cert MDT, DPT, CMPT

E-mail: Juan. DiLeo Razuk@gmail.com

#### <u>Profile</u>

- Entrepreneurial attitude to overcome barriers and drive change
- Analytical thinker with problem solving skills
- Multicultural team player; knowledgeable and humane clinician
- Over 20 years of professional experience working in the orthopedic and sports field (10000 hours+ of intentional patient-centered practice)
- Leadership by responsibility, fostering interdependence and the biopsychosocial model

### Key qualifications

Dr. Di Leo Razuk is a physical therapist with experience in the the orthopedic and sports arenas using clinical thinking in evaluating, treating, leading rehabilitation departments and advanced educational programs in South America, the US and Europe.

He is a manual therapist with excellent interpersonal and intercultural skills which he uses in combination with the biopsychosocial model to achieve maximal results in rehabilitation while fostering the development of staff and caring for the different stakeholders' interests in order to protect assets that shall be put at the community's service.

## <u>Key skills</u>

### Technical

- PNF trained by Julio Sanchez (trained by Maggie Knott)
- Certified Mulligan Practitioner
- Mechanical Diagnosis and Treatment Certified. (McKenzie method)
- Doctor of Physical Therapy
- Certified Manual Physical Therapist
- Excellent time management skills to reach results on time
- User and practitioner of the biopsychosocial medical model
- Experience in leadership and management
- Evidence based practitioner

### **Communication and Team Work**

- Ability to adapt to new teams and projects
- Strong ability to work in a cross-functional and cross-cultural environment establishing relationships of trust and respect
- Professionalism. Driven to achieve results, work towards goals and deadlines, i.e. professional sports, maintaining a positive attitude and never missing a patient-driven focus

- Understanding of stakeholders needs, pushing projects forward finding win/win solutions (or win/win/win in the case of a patient/company/professional relationship)
- Strong analytical and problem-solving skills with independent decisionmaking capacity
- Excellent communication and presentations skills with the ability to produce comprehensive documents, synthesize information and analyze data
- Strong team/organization commitment: no participation or tolerance for gossip or confidentiality bridging

# **Education**

Certified Manual Physical Therapist, USA

Doctor of Physical Therapy, USA

Universidad del Salvador (JF), ARGENTINA.

## **Recent Continuing Education**

2019	World Shoulder and Elbow Surgery Congress, 2019			
2019	Presenter at the Expo Ortopédica: Thrower's Shoulder and Elbow			
2019	Presenter at the 4th Symposium on Stress at the Workplace de "That who stresses out at work: can he avoid it? 2019			
2019	Director of the Course on Early Detection and Prevention of Injuries, River Plate Institute			
2018	Presenter at the XXIV International Argentine Hip and Knee Congress.			
2018	Presenter at the Argentine Pain Congress in Chronic Vertebral Pain.			
2017	Presenter at the World Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Congress			
2014	Essentials of Medical Screening			
2014	Essentials of Musculoskeletal Imaging			

# **Recent Professional Experience**

Name & Address of Employer	Job Title	Job Description	Inclusive Date
Hasselt University, Belgium	Clinical Instructor	Last year Masters Students Clinical Instruction	Jan 2019- present
Course Director at the River Plate Institute	Director	Professor	March 2019- Present
A.D.N.	Consultant	Design, equipment election and personnel determination for a 6000 square meters high performance facility	November 2017-January 2018
Private Consulting	Owner	Physical therapy clinical services, mentoring and business development	June 2015- Present

# **Recent Teaching**

Invited lecturer at the Sports Medicine Specialty Course, UBA, 2020 Presenter at the World's Shoulder and Elbow Surgery Congress: Thrower's Shoulder and Scapula Dyskinesia, 2019

Presenter at the Expo Ortopédica: Thrower's Shoulder and Elbow, 2019 Presenter at the 4th Symposium on Stress at the Workplace de "That who stresses out at work: can he avoid it? 2019

Director of the Course on Early Detection and Prevention of Injuries, River Plate Institute, 2019

Clinical Instructor for Hasselt University, Hasselt, Belgium, 2019

Poster presenter at the XXIV Argentine Society Hip and Knee Association International Congress, Mar del Plata, Argentina, 2018

Lecturer at the Argentine Pain Congress on Management of the Patient with Chronic Pain, Buenos Aires, Argentina, 2018

Professor of Manual Techniques, Univesidad Abierta Iberoamericana, 2016present

External thesis jury for the Doctorate in Science program, Universidad Abierta Iberoamericana, 2018-present.

Lecturer at the XI Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Congress, Buenos Aires, Argentina, 2017.

Lecturer at the 1<sup>st</sup> Patagonia Congress of Physical Activity and Health, Neuquén, Argentina, 2016 Travelling Professor at the Specialty in Sport for Physiotherapy, U.C.E.S., Buenos Aires, Argentina, 2016 Identification, Prevention and Treatment of Injuries in Athletes over 40 years old. San Miguel, Argentina, 2016 Manipulations. Universidad de Chile. Santiago de Chile, Chile, 2014 Identification of Injuries in Adolescent Athletes, Hasselt, Belgium, 2013

### **Publications**

Manual Techniques: Its Application and the Cost to Acquire Them, AKD; 9:35(9-10), 2007.

#### Voluntary Work

Consultant for Tom Pustkys, U.S.A. Javelin Throwing Coach.

Consultant for Fernando Oliva, Belgium Track and Field.

#### Languages

Fluent: English, Spanish.

### Distinctions

The Council of Provincial Education of Neuquén (R# 1283/16) and the Council of Provincial Education of Rio Negro R# 3568/16) declared of Educational Interest the 1<sup>st</sup> Patagonia Congress of Physical Activity and Health

The Honorable Senate of Argentina in conjunction with the San Luis University, the Argentinean Association of Kinesiology and the Professional Council of Kinesiology from the Department of Public Health declared of national interest his seminar on Evaluation of Treatment of the Spine, 2008.

The Honorable House of Representative of the Province of San Luis, Argentina declared of Public interest his seminar on Evaluation and Treatment of the Spine, 2008.

#### **Professional Interests**

I wish to work to grow professionally and lead growth of my teammates to make a difference in society and to recuperate my patients with restitution at integrum as the goal, so that they can live and work injury-free and be happy and productive members of society. At this point of my life and career I wish to work on something larger than myself, a project that shall outlive me and that will create a higher standard than the one I might have practiced at.

### **Professional Memberships**

Member of the Argentine Spine Society

### **Personal Interest**

Bronze medal winner at the World Masters Track and Field Championship, 2011. Competitor in the 2007 Masters World Track and Field Championship. San Marino Open Championship silver medalist, 2007. Sub-Champion in the 2006 South American Masters (26th world ranked that year). Midwest Masters 2004 javelin throw Champion, U.S.A.

I also like skiing, scuba diving and polo. I have volunteered with the Valparaiso University Track and Field Team and the Tennis Team as well as collaborated with Tom Putskys's athletes (USA Javelin Throw Coach).

References

Available upon request